



Hammad Alharthi

My occupational concept to adapt for progress by learning and practice.

Associate's degree in Polymer engineering technology from Jubail Industrial College,

Worked in King Abdulaziz project for Riyadh public transport as Dispatcher and now working in Sulalat Coffee Company as Logistics specialist. have more than 100 hours in Volunteering.

- Nationality: Saudi
- Age: 23
- Date of Birth: 20-08-1995

Highlights:

- Have more than 100 Hours in Volunteering with Royal Commission in Jubail and SABIC Company.

Riyadh



0583489995



Hammad.hamad@gmail.com



linkedin.com/in/HammadAlharthi/



Education:

Jubail Industrial College:

- Associate's degree of Polymer Engineering – From 2014 to 2018

Skills:

- Got 5 levels of English language in Jubail Industrial College.
- Knowledge of transportations logistic Software and automated systems.
- Excellent Verbal and written communication.
- Good in: Leadership, Conflict Resolution and Time Management.

Courses:

JIC:

- Quality Control

Riyadh Chamber:

- Qualifying Human Resources Specialist

WSI:

- Digital marketing

Experience:

Sulalat Coffee Company:- From Novmber2019 until Now

- **Logistics Specialist : Responsible about all Outbound shipments from ordering until arriving.**

Public transportations company: -From April2019 to Novmber2019

- Dispatcher in operation control center:

Monitor and Control the busses of King Abdulaziz project of Riyadh public transport.